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PUBLIC ACCCUNIS MEETING
April 27, 1977

MR. _CHAIRMAN: The committee will ncw_ ccme to_order. _With us once again is
Marvin Moore, the hon. Minister of agriculture, and Mr. Ordze and Mr. Lawrence
from the_ Agricultural Develorment Ccrpcraticn.

The first item, on_the agenda 1s +the minutes. What are your ccmments,
additicns or deletions?

MR. YCUNG: Mr. Chairman, I'd like_ to squest that we simplg receive the minutes
rather than approving the minutes inasmuch as we get a verbatim regport, It's

ve;g difficuit for us to expect ycu cr anyone élse to get everything that was
said that was important in the record.

SCME HCN. MEMBERS: Agreed.
MR. CHBAIRMAN: Is that satisfactory?

MR. CLARK: There is no reflection on the fine job that is being done at this
time. None at all. -

Moved by Hr. Young that the minutes ke received.

MR. CHAIBRMAN: The job of the minutes, and I think it's quite a good job, is due
to the work of Mrs, Mary Adams.

Now we'll continue from where we left off last week.

PR, NCTILEY: MNr. Chairman, I wcnder 3if we could just pursue the questions I
raised last week_ on Wanapel for a pmcrent or tvo. Mr. "Chairman, "the, first
questien _was with respect to the issue of a manager. MNr. Minister, in your
comments last week gou indicated that _cre of the prcblems had been that Wanagel
had not secured or had not engaged a fully gualified manager. But as far as the
local vegple are concerned, their arqument is, and I put the gquesticn +to you,
that in fact theg had engaged_a MNr, Scnn¥_81ré, who had been apgroveq by the ALDC
and that Mr, Bird was available for the final phase of the construction stage.

MR, _MOORE: Mr, Chairrarnr, that 1is <c¢crrect in the very latter stages of the
develorment of the plant. I'm n¢t exactly sure of the timé frame, but for a
reriod, of about a year the Agricultural Develogment Corrcration, as one .of the
conditions of the lcan to Wanapel, had requested that they hire competant
management taat had  experience nct onl{ in_ the oreration _of an alfalfa
gelletlzlnq plant but in_the deveicpment of the_plant. 2And while I _don't want
o, attach any _particular tlame for the failure_tc the bcard of directors, T
thirk it's unr=alistic_to expect that a farmer board of directors who _have not
had experience in the development of a plant such as this should, in addition to
raising the share capital and neqotiating for lcan funds and so on, be expected
to enter into contracts with supfllers,of equ1gmept and buildings and s on and
conplete a plant to operational stagsz without iring some expertise in that
area.

s the hon. Member for Spirit River-Fairview, Mr. Chairman,_ would know, the
plant larqgely was be;ng_manaqed by.a chag by the name of Mr. Lewis who,.altﬁough
a fine <calibre of individual, d2d not have the kind of Eusiness experience and
so on that was necessary to see the rlant constructicn conglete and énsure that
everything was teing dcne in an crderly fashion.

MR, NCTLEY: Mr. Chairman, a follow-up_to Mr. Moore. With respect to the LREE
grant, the_ minis*ter had indicated, as I look at the transcrlgt, that the  DREE
grant application had_nct been made but as I understand it, the initial

application for the DREE grant in fact ﬁa@ been pade and <that it was not
ossiktle to make the final applicaticn until such time as the plant had actually
een in oreration.

ER. MCORE: _Hr. Chairman, that is Bartly correct in that an initial application
vas_made, All I said was that the DREE rant was _not pursued, An  initial
application is required to be made_tc cttain a nutritive frocessing grant ccst-
shared Lty the federal ard rrovincial governments before any commitménts at all
are macde with reqgard to the constructicn of a nutritive processing plant. .
In other words, if an individual cr & cgmgany go out and make commitments with
respect to the purchase of land or enter into contracts _with <respect  to the
supply. of equipment and =0 c¢n, theg have then, according to the rules under
which bocth our department and the <federal Department _cf Regional Econcnic
Expansion operats, made a ccmmitwment tc rroceed. The basis of the DEEE grant is



that the grant moneys are reguired before_any ccmmitment can be made to Eroceed
and_  build a plant that would employ pecple and so ¢cn. Sc trkey had to make that
application tefore even making anz ird ¢f an application for a 1loan or a
decisicn to go ahead. They did that. A .

Over the "course 'of time there are a great varlety of things that have tc¢ be
done in additiom to the initial applicaticn, to get "final _approyval. at I
suggested was  that that was not pursued, in my Vview, as well as it shc¢uld have
keen. I talked with _the pegg e in Wanham. I als¢ talked with our
representative on the jeirt committee cp nutritive processing, Mr, Norm Thompson
cf my department apd_said, where is_ the Wanham_application and why 1is it "not
roceeding. He 3indicated _that tlere were additicnal informatioh requirements
hat had to be met by_Wanapel before it could be approved. .

Insofar as the, gl@nt qc1n8 into cperation is ccéncerned, the initial Eart of
the DREE grant, which is not 100 rer cent,_is usgallg paid after the plant comes
into cperation, There 1is, however, a clause in the agreement that allows the
Government of Alberta tc prcvide funds tefore a plant _goes 1into operation 1if
it's our judgment that that is necessary for its viability. .

In that  particular case, however, we are subject to paying 100 per cent of
that grant in_the event that something harpens ca051ni the_plant not _to go into
cperaticn, For example, in the case of_ another alfalfa plant in Mallaig, which
had been in operaticn fcr a few months, I tcok the risk of paying part of  their
LREE grant when _the federal qgovernment did not want to pay it, on the basis that
if the plant did not continue in cperaticn that we, as a province, wouldhave to
ray 100 per cent of the cost, ) . . .

So__the DREE grant was 51m€1y not rursued, in my view, in the manner that it
should have besn,  EFart of that was due to the_ fact that fre Wanapel pecple were
operating guite frankly, _with part-time help, with Eeople who had_ other jobs
and were {rylnq tc provide the management for thils plant cn a ,Eart-tlme bagis.
] don't think that there is any situvation in which you_can build a $1.% million
Egocesglgq plant with that kind of situation, You simply have to go out and pa

e

kin of money you have tc pay these days to get ccmpetant people to wor
full time.

MP. NOTLEY: Mr, Chairman,_ to follow  that ug. What steps were taken, MrI.
Minister, to_advise the board of the specifics o the DREE  grant _ after the
initial application had been wmade h% the board so that the "board itself was
aware cf the ins-and-quts and the ups-and-downs and_the backs-and-forths and the
dotting of "i"s and thke crossing £f "t"s and the ircredible amount of
bureaucratic r=d tape that is involved in any application c¢f that nature?

¥R. MQORE: Mr., Chairmar, the Agricultural Develcpment Corporation of course did
not take apy steps in that reqard. It wag not their function to ensure that the
rlant followed up on_ its DREE_grant, aside from_ suggesting to them that it was
an_important Eart of the cverall dgveic;ment of financing of the project,

The _federa Department of Reqional Economic Expansion and the Départment of
Agriculture_ provide, as a matter cf ccurse, the informatic¢n that is _needed  for
the 1nitial applicaticn, and tken fcllcw that up by advisirg, usuall¥ in joint
consultation where they sit down together in a meeting which is most often "held
in Edmgnton, and advise them of the 1equirements béfore tke DREE grant can be
approved, e . . . . .

Sne of the difficulties that Wanapel did have was a lack cf equity capital in:
the total prciject and ope of the requirements of the DREE grant  prcvides that
theY have a caertain equity in_the gICJECt bafore the %rant is agprgved. .

I'm not aware -specifically o what +the Department of Regional Fconcnic
Expansion_ or the representative frcy my department did in_ correspondance with
Wanapel, tut certainly it was_my understanding that Wanapel was aware of some of
the requirements_that had to te met, MNr. Chairman, i1t is true that some of the
requirements could no* ke met and theg ¥ere proceeding to try to meet them. One
cfttgzg was the equity financing. What some of +the <ctheérs were, I'm not
enti Yy sure,

MR.  NOTLEY: Mr, Chairman, to tke minister, was there any meeting? The minister
mentioned that frem time to *time the Iepar{ment of Agricuylture’ would provide
meetings so that there could be a fcllcw-up on DREE %rants. Was there any such
meeting after the order-in-council with respect to he $125,0007 After the
order-ip-council had been apprcved, Mr, Bird, as I understand it, tcck on his
responsibilitics as the manager and_was, in fac%, present for the flnal, stages
cf the rroject, My question really 1s, at this time, with a_manager in place
who was acceptable to the ADC, and the $1§5,0QO. order-in-council gassed, what
steps, were_ taken by the_degartment to_facilitate, if you like, the necessary
additicnal information required fcr the DREE grant?

MR. MOORE: Mr. Chairran, the_Wanapel group were, of course, well aware of who
was invclved on both the federal and prcvincial side so far ,as +the DREE rant
was _ccncerned, and were free at ary time tc pursue discussions with those
eople., Whethsr or not they availed themselves of "that cpportunity, I dcn't
now.

I _did not have any correspondance from Wanapel that I can recall relating to
the DREE grant in that short tipe frame ycu ar2 talking aktcut f£rom about Julg 1
cn intc September, We're really talking about a time frame of about 3 months.



I did not have any correspgndance either from the manager, but T did  have from
Mr. Lewis who had, in my view, been acting as_mapager. I don't know if that was
his title, but certainly he was the individual_who, insofar as my office and our
departmenf was concerned, was +trying to lead the way with respect to the
develorment cf_the Elant. 3 . .

Late, in 1976 .quess it was Segptember, I received a letter frcm HMNr. Lewis
which 1nd1cated.£he financial situation had changed _quite drastically from what
I understood it +to_  be in June of that year. "I don't recall that that letter
mentioned very much, if anythipg, about the hiring of a manager. Quite frankly,
I was not aware until pow if it was the case that the_manager was there for any
length of time that would have even_allcwed him to kind of [find out what was
going cn and take over the reins, In my view, he was only ir a positicn to have
had & cursory look at the operatic¢n and begin to get his™ feet "on the grcund
when, in fact, the plant was put into receivership.

MR, MANDEVILLE: Mr, Chairman, I have a questicn to the chairman _of the board.
Igefnége corporation own any land, or have they purchased any land in +the nane
c ?

MR. ORDZE: We did purchase cne piece cf land., Tt had bgcen earmarked for sheep
rasture. It turned out that it wasn't tco practical to  develop it £for those
reasons and 1t was then disposed of., I remember that it was just about a saw-
cff -- the price we purchased 1t as tc the price we sold it.

MR, MOORE: 1I'd _like to just supplement that briefly. We do, of course, cn a
great variety_of loans, take land as security and by way cf ,reg1;21n§ on our
security wind u in _an, cwnership rosition on  _peThaps individual guarter-
sectiors, or in larger dollar sumg I guess the examgple would be the agrimart in
Calgary__where, with_ cther bcnd-hclders, we own 80 per cent of 20=some acres
surrounding that complex. So there are numerous cases where, by way of our
taking out _land _as_  security,, we %ind up in an cwnership position.” That, of
course, usually ends in a disvositicn cf some kind, but not always.

MR, MANDEVILLE: Mr. Chairmpan, fjust to follow up what the minister said, that in
numerous casesS they are taking cver land. Is it that extensive at +this, K stage
that the Alberta Agricultural_ Develcrment <Corporation 1is foreclosing on
rortgages or taking over farm land?

ME. MOORE: It's not _that extensive. The foreclosure, particularly with regard
to loans that were under the cld Alberta Farm Purchase Board -- thefe have een
a, number of those, They require, according_to_the_act, my authorizaticn as the
minister responsible for _the Agricultural Development  Corporation before
rroceeding 've authorized a number of_those in recent months. Se cenly do it
quite frankly, wvhen we've exhausted al cther avenues o refinancing and
panagement assistance and so on ard we can see no practical way for the
individuval to carry on, . . .

t*s one of those unfortunate thlngs that has_to _be dore, Mr. Chairman, if
you're a lending institution.  While we bend over Lackwards,_ we recognize as
well that_*the success cf any_financial_institution_does deprend to some €xtent on
their_ arility to collect _and +tteir desire to, dc so, So there _are_ sone
foreclecsyres, But it would rug in my mind that in, the first four months of 1977
they wculdn't amount tc mcre than perhars six or eight in total.

MR. MAWDEVILL®; MNr,_ Chairman, what_  procedure does the _corporaticn use in

'dis€951nq of this land oncs they foreclcse or take the 1land over? Do they
auction?

ME, OBDZE: We put them up for public tender and ugually_ accep+t _the highest bid
unless scmebedy who is nct, in_fact, a farmer puts in a "tid and 1if he wantsg
financing from us. It 1s usually a farmer who puts in a tid and the highest bid

is accepted.

MR. CLARK:; Mr, Chairpan, to Mr. Crdze. You said_you_usually call public tender.
My questiocu to yecu is, has that always been followed?

MR, _ORDZE: I'm sorry, I shouldn't have said usually., We do pat them out to
public tender.

MR, MOQEE: Mr, Chairwan, TI'd 1ike tc supplement _that so we dor't get into a
difficult positicn. Thers are situatiorns where an individyal who has farmed K for
a _long time _and Re;haps has reached retirement age is _ip & difficult E951tlon
ané we may be forced into a position of puttln% that land into receivershi and
ultimately ob*aining cwnership cf 1it, I think it _shculé be understood, Mr.
Chairmarn, that in the event there may be _other family members whc ma be
interested 1in farming _and whc show a good case and so cn, that there could be
excepticns to +he rule ¢f public tender, and I think guite frankly there shculd
Ee. . I'm nctr _suggesting there have keen any in the gast. I wouldn't wart the
committee %o k2lieve that we didn't have some sense ¢ responrsibility towards
the development of viatle farms and family farmers who may want to pursue the



cccupaticn., I just put that, Mr. Chairman, as a caveat so that that possibiliéy
€X1STS,

MR, CLARK: Might I just ask cne c¢ctker question of the minister or Mr, Ordze.

The minister's Comment about not_gcing to public tender when it's a matter of a
member of +ths immediate £family I ccupletelg supgort. But my questicn to the
pinister cr Nr, Ordze is, can ycu assure us +that _cther than meémbers_  of_ the
immediate family__-- brothers, sistsars, cousins, let's say that's the immediate
family ~- but would you be prepared tc check_to see that, "there have been mno

c1§cggstances outside of the imrediate family where public tenders bhaven't been
asked?

ME. MOCRE: I can recall of gne instarnce several mcnths ago where we advertised
some land by public tender and the_ high_ _bid that we,6 feceived was from a
corporation whc  owns what I wculd ccifsider tc be far in excess of the kind of
land that is rsqulrea_bz a family farm unit. I'm not sure it was indicated in
the tender, Eut certainly people wers avare cf the possibility of financing that
rurchase tﬁrouqh ADC because of our mcrtqagg on it, . .

The corporation refused to sell tc the high bidder and finance, because gu;te
frankly it was outside of our terms of_referance to be g51ng_ ADC's revolvin
fund to financa an operation that alrzady owned scmething like 22 sections o
land. That com anx,_ln fact, wrote to me protesting that decision, and _I
informed them that it was_a judgment decisicn and cne on which I would strongly
sugpo;t the corporation and that we were not in +the ©business of financing
additicnal_purchases for c¢orporatigns such as that,

Ultimately, because we did not finarce it, we had_ to take a somewhat lesser --
rot much, but somevwhat less -- amount. Those are the kinds of _situations you
et into, and I think, Mr. Chairwran, it's fair to sa¥ that they do call for s=ome
Jjudgment from time to time and I oniy mentioned the family__one because _that's
one I can think of where our_ judgment may be that we would do differently tham
take the highest bidder., But I think we "can_ assure tte hon. members, Mr,
Chairman, +that we will try in every case tc do what's in tke best interests of
Albertans and the agricultural industry.

BR. CHAIRMAN: Before Mr. Speaker starts his questions, tte compittee decided
last week that the members shculd stard when quesStioning and the witnesses stand
also when answaring.

BR. R. SPEAKER: Thank you, Mr. Chairmar, I feel mcre at ease standing anyway.
I certainly wanted to do that. | .

My question to Mr, Ordze is with regards to ALC farm loans and the involvenment
cf MLAs. _The question that T have is ttat a number of the ADC farm loans +that
are 1in_ difficulty where farm lcans were recommended very stronqlz by MIAs. I
was wonderlng, if you lecck at your list of bad loans or 1loans ha are in

o

difficulty, gou find that those are loans_that were reccmmendsed by MIAs where
¥e mLAE involivad ourselves very intencsely? Is that a truism or is hat not a
Tuism?

MR. OELZE: I can't ccmment cn _the MLA part, but then T don't know how man
discuseicns_the MLAs have with the lccal committees. _We do, I pust admit, £fin
that_many of the loans that haye keen recommended by local committees are having
problems. But here again I_think that pessibly this is _understandable becauseé
if theg, want to the local_committee, there must have been reasons that we saw
whg we didn't think *hey would succesd. They must have ccme ug with idsas +that
made_ them fesl that "they should succeed and that's prokably why there is a
little more of a problem there.

MP, R, SPEAKTR:, 6 The commert was made by a couple of marnt
quess I was applying_pressure fcr some particular lcans and
recommendation 1s legltlmate and the ccoment was that, well, many of the_lcans
that we've apgroved after the pressure cf MLAs just haven't proven out_well, S$So
I've checked that very careful z with my cclleagues who have been involved in it
and they are not aware of any hat theg have Ekecome_ invelved in 1in  their
constituencies that have gone baid. ¢ I just wanted to check to see whether
that was, true or not,
If it is trus, maybe there are _scmpe terms of reference or some other ways that
¥LAs shculd looﬁ,at the reccmmendations that_the¥ make to the board cr to our
staff. My gussticn is, are we, as MLAs, asking to
times, cutside of terms of reference?

ers of the staff -- 1
I said I _ +think wmy

o much of the staff at certain

MR. MOORE: Kr, Chairmapn, I'd like to say a werd cr two abcout MLA involvement in
direct lendirg frcm the_ Agricultural Develogmept Corporation. ! begin
initially bi Saying that I've instructed the MLAs in the gcvernment caucus _tc he
very careful about the kind cf presgure they might apgly o the staff of the
Agricultural Development Corpgration with regard to lcans., Quite frankly, I
think it's the duty and responsibility ¢f an MLA to provide an Individual #ith
all of the informaticn hat's required with respect to ltow *o app1¥,1how to
ul

agpeal .what kind of application he should make in crder tc ke success . and
those kinds cf things.



While I don't think we've got any sericus prcblems with ttem, and I really do
believe when it_ccmes to angth;nq bezcnd that, providing information atout how
to apply and helping the individual Ee successful_in_that reqgard, I really think
that as a member of the Legislattre we, as individuals, are freading on "rather
thin grourd if we qppl; pressure to staff of the ccrporation to apE;cve lcans
without Eerhaps bringing forward some additional gocd, valid 4information atout

b=

why it culd be_dons. . . . . A . .
Maybe I shouldn't 6K be making these remarks, Mr, Chairman, in this committee,
but I think they are important_ _tecause in my view _the corporatign_  has Q
functicn outside of _the_  political .sghere. Indeed, even as Minister of
Agriculture and tke individual respcnsitle fer the_ cverall_ operation of the
corporation when my constituents apgrogch me with regard to a lcan from the
Agricultural Davelopment Corpcration, I do just as I've said, T give them the
information about where to apply fiow to appeal, and I tell them that I am not
the loans officer or the_ aprroval 5cdy. I have a_  board of directors of 12
reople who look at the loans. I _have €2 AQC commlttees_throu%hout the province
who sit in judgment on appeals and who make recommendaticns o the Dboard _of

¢ B £
dliectors and I really feel that that's the way the operation should be carried
cut.

MEK. R. SPEAKER: Mr. Chairman, this is a ccmment rather than a question, _I think
I agree with the terms of reference of the minister. As _ H¥L2s, certainl it's
cur_ responsibility +to_ often expedite the process of getting apgroval of an
application. 1I've found that, nurber cne, that's very important. unkter two,
supplying new 1information  from +the young farmer  or +tke farmer in our
constituency to the corgporation -- some information that may not have een
considered or a different approach., I think that's my own perscnal aprroach to
the whcle thing._ _Beyond that, I thirk that we have a resgon51b111ty as_ an ML2
at times_  to tell some of our ccnstituents that they really won't gualify under
certain circumstances. . .

The ,reason I raise the issue is that the comment was pade to me, and I felt
that 1it_ was questioning my credlbllltz in making these_tvwo tyges of
recommendations to the ADC, I had felt that any_reccmmendations I had_ rade
gersonallv_as an MLA, the paﬁments were being made and the follow-up was_ there.

checked it out with other MLAs to assure myself that it hadn't haprened in our
own caucus. So we adhere to thcse terms of reference._ But if it is +true and
MLAs are breaking down our communicaticn_and we're being suspect of the type of

recommendations we make, then I want it clarified at this point in time so” that
cur credibility remains stable ahead.

¥R. MOORE: Mr. Chairman, I_don't believe we _keep any records with resgect to the
success of loans that involyve some recormendation of an ML2 as opposed to those
vho gqo through +the normal course. I would certainly nct suggest they _are an
different than any cther ones unless they are more successful, because "I don?
know. We don't keep any records in that regard. .

.The other thing I "wculd_say is that it'!'s important, yes, in the one area I
didn't mention and that _1s delays in apgroval, that MLAs ccntact my _cffice_ or
Mr. Ordze's office and say, I have a ccpnstituent sho apglled.for a loan and he
hasn't got_an answer. _That's one critical area where think MIAs have a
respon51b111t1 to follcw it up -- nct to prajudge c¢r to put pressure as to what
the answer will be, but rather to get an answer.” That's important.

MR, R. SPEAKER: I've had qood cc-opsration in that sense from the ADC staff and
I have nc complaints in that area.

MBR. . NCTLEY: I Jjust et kind of amused when Mr. Speaker indicated that o

ur
credibility as MLAs would nct gc down. I quess we coul just assume that it
will stay down where it is --_&n toth sides of the House.

Mr. _Chairman, I'd Just 1like to pursue this question_qf Wanapel. There are
several other gquestions I have, Perhaps, this one could go _either +to the

minister or_ Mr, Ordze, When the agﬁlication for additional funding was made
after the order-in-council for_ $125 0 was _passed, 1it__was gertalnlz the
understanding of the local peogle tha{ that applicaticn coulé go directly to the
ADC in Camros2, but T gather that it was, in fact,_ taken to the chairman and it
was then sent back to Sririt River where it was delayed., Now the reason I raise
this question, Mr. Minister and Mr. Qrdze, is that at this stage of_ the game
there were some pretty critical time factors here because if "the plant wasn't
completed, than the chances of its viatility were very, very touchy and the
local people were well aware of that.

So there certainly has been _some ccncern brought tg m¥_attention that the
thing gct stuck, if you like, in the local office in Spirit Fiver for at 1least
two weeks at a crucial time aurlnq that summer building season.

MR. MOORE: HNr, Chairman, a vcint_cf clarification. The hon. member i
about the $125,00C order-in-ccuncil authcrization through Co-op 2Activ
have the Provincial Treasurer quarantee ., . .

+alking

s
ities to

ME. _NQTLEY: W¥o, M¥r, Chairman, It was after the $12%,000, as a point of
clarification, After the $125,00C order-in-ccuncil_had been passed, the Wanapel
recple at that point, because thkey did have a larger equity base, wanted to



borrow additional money_from ADC. _Now the gquestion was, what route,  would thez
take, They made an application and that gent back to the local office in Spiri
jver, _So it wasn't with resBect to thke $125,000, It was with respect c a
irect loan application to ADC.

MR. ORDZE: Perhaps if_ Mr. _Notle cculd ive me the amount of the loan or
comething, because I'm afraid I dcn't krcw just what you're referring tc.

MR. NOTLEY: I'1l lcok throuqh my nctes here and find that ard I*1ll come back to
it, Mr. Ordze., I forget the exact amcunt at_ +this point, but there was an
application beyond the $125,000. The $125,000 was a different thing., We'rs
talking akout +two different things here. But f can come back to it if you 1like,
I'11 rustle through my notes here and get you the exact amournt.

MR. ORDZE: I don't know if this is the one ycu are referring to, but on July 14
-- no, that went to the bcard., You aren't, by any chance referring to the very
last request they made for additicnal funding just ktefore receivership. -

MR, NOTLEY: ©No, Just for clarificaticn I'll get the exact gquote here. No I'm
not referring to the letter frcm M¥r. Iewis of late R2ugust, . . .
Mr. Ordze, when the ADC decided to put the_ Wanapel plant into receivership,

what consideration was given to ¢reratirg the plant under receivership -- having
the receiver operate it -- 1in view of the fact that there was a very 1ar%e
amount of hay out in_the field and that as_a consequence of that_hay being 1left

cver the_ winter and a poor_market for sale_of hay that a very 1arge percentage
of 1t will not be salvagable? Sc what considerations were made by the board, 1im

terms of _ogerating the plant once the decisicn was made “to put it into
receivership?

MR. QRDZE:_ _Counsideration was _given +to_appointing a receiyer-manager, and we
looked at all aspects of it and I can't_tell you the flgures but I dc know that
when we looked intc it that we just couldn't see that the cost could justify the
end. It would have been a very expensive exercise,

MR, NOTLEY: Mr, Chairman, I think it would be interesting if we could have sgme
indication of what the cost figures were, because it was & rather expensive
exercise for the people, too, who fad this hay and had made the financial
commitments, business_commitments, management commitments in terms of their_ _own
cperations, to get 1into the_ tusiness and then, find that -- I've been told b
local people that as much as $300,000 in hay is sitting out there, almost all o
which 1s not salvagable. So I_think the cost-benefits of_ the costs of cperating
that plant versus the potential lcss of the community would be worth having some
accurete statistics on._ We don't have them for today's meeting, but I think it
would ke _useful if we had them. ) A -

I _worder if I could 3Jjust raise another gquestion. This,kK wag afier_the
receivership_question. 2 number _cf lcgal geople set up_an__organization called
Wanham Dehyde Products Limited, _and, 6 the receiver decided to_apply for --_I
really suppose_one would have to call it requests for froposals béacause it
wasn't bids._ It wasn't tenders in the ncrmal sense, The reason I raise this --
this is a follow—ug to a_question the Leader _of the Oegos;tlon raised with
respect to farm sales. What is cur overall EOllCY and _I'd like that related to
the particular example of the Wanham_ Dehy Products Limited -- what 1is_ the
overall pollc¥ when we decide tc sell the assets? Is it put up for bids and_ars
those sealed tanders, or in_ fact, do we go through _the prccess which occurred in
the _Varapel case where_ bids vwere made, -but befcre too long it became common
knowledge that the Wanapel bid was "x" amount of dcllars ard  therefore other
reople could bid higher. 1Is there a different approach than sealed tenders when
1t comes to th= sale of an agritusiness which is in scme difficulty.

f=$

MB, MOOPE: r, Chairpan, T think I wculd be in a good positiomn tc answer that
tecause I was involved in 1t, but first of all, I'd like to zust sugplement Mr.
Crdze's comments with regqard to the closure_of the Wanapel ant. n every case
when an aqribusiness industry is in difficulty and we have tc make a decision,
we certa1n1¥ discuss the effects of closure as opposed to appointing a receiver-
manager that continues operation, . . . o
. In the case of Wanarel, Mr. Nctley is correct_in saying_that_the individuals
in the area who had_put up_hay -- sun-cured alfalfa incidentally, =nct dehy-
which is of liess value == ii's true that they would have received more for their
hay by being able to sell it to the Wanapel plant at the going_rate for sun-
cured rrodu¢ts in the Peace River countri. Cn the other hand, there was also
the opportunity for them _to_move_ to other plants, mcst nctably the +two _which
were 1in operation _in Fahler, if they chose tc do that., Of course the mileage
distance of bauling it and so cn would have meant they would have received
substantially less, . .

But _+the _ovarall consideraticp wag the costs that_would have to torne by _the
Agricul+*ural D2velopment Corporation in additional dollars tkat were requir2d to
get the plant into <creration. It's simply not correct that the plant was in

good ard full operation. Tt had only_beer started_ug and 1it_ real couldn't
have cgerated withcut scme additicral nmoneys put into it. Indeed, the costs of
doing that, plus hiring the staff and thke people to run it, 2nd paying all thsz



bills +that w=2re connected with_it, to process the amount of hay that_was there
would simply have left ADC in a lc¢css_position and so a dscision was made that we
did not want to put any further dollars into it because we knew already that we
were qoing to suffer a substantial lcss.

With rTespect to your second ccmment with re%ard to what kind of decisions are
made, there is no set overall pclicy ag to whether or not ADC negetiates a saleg
¢r has a reciever negotiate a_sale or calls fcr tenders.” In the case of
Wanapel, ths recelver vas ap501nted. It _was +the recelver's recommendation

whict. was concurred in b he bcard of direc¢tors and mxself, that it would nof
be in the best interests of either the, community or the Agricultural Developrent
g%rporgtlon to advertise tenders and sirply accept the hidghest bid for a variety

TeaSons.

First of all, we were concerned that the plant stay ir Wanham and go into
operation there, and we think that's prckably what _will harpen. The reaku
value would _ have brought_us much less _money., 1In addition to that, we would no
have achievad the original objective of having an alfalfa pelleting rlant in
Wanham. So a decision was made to negotiaté the sale., There was a_variety of
other reasons for that_toco. It was ccmion knowledge that it was likely that the
best sale price_ would come frcm someone who woilld be further f£inanCed by the
Agricultural Development Corporation. Cf _course, when you ere <{aking _tenders
and just simply accepting the highest tender, then you are operating réally cm a
cash basis, You have tc make that clear. _, . R

It was the feeling of_ +the board of_ directors and the receiver that if you
simply advertised it hg tender and strictly cn a cagh basis that we wouldn't get
nearly +the return +that we might otlerwise receive. 1Insofar as_the groug in
Wankam _who were the original members of the co-op were concerned, I £felt hat
they deferved some opportunity to purchase the plant which was over and atove
anyone else, . .

As a matter of fact, having scme kncwledge about what we might expect _on the
sale of the plamnt, T dig personallz tell the people who_ were 1involved _in the
Wanapel co—og. qrouf about what expected our top bid to ke on that glant. I
never at any time talked to an¥ of the cther people who_bid on the plapt. But I
felt it was prcper for me tc suggest to the original developers_and owners a
tallpark f%gure of what _they _should be tidding. In fact, their ' bid was atout
half of at., Indeed, had i% Lbeen in the area that I talked about they wculd
have been succassful., But the difference in the bids was somethln% on_the order
cf $650,000 on +the high bidder after negotiaticn, as opposed to $300,000 or
thereakouts by the Wanagel co-or qrcug. . . A

Insofar as  knowledgqe of them having bid lower and ecgle having upped their
rid, that was not a factor because the Very first bids tha came 1in rom_ the
cther partiass were sgbstantlallz higher than the Wanagel_group. We were able to
neqotiate the high bidder a 1little higher yet on the basi& that the Agricultural
Development Corporaticn wculd consider ' financing his costs of gurcha51ng the
rlant ard his additional costs of getting it into running shape and so ¢n.

That approval of the purchase_of the plant has Leen made by the Agricultural
Development Corporation. Approval of tke loan that's 1eguired, fof +the_ new
individual_ +to purchase _the plant has teen made by the board of directcrs of ADC
and forwarded *o me, and because the arcunt of the loan exc=2eds $500,0C0, it's
now the .subject.of cabinet consideration and if agproved, it would Be,apprcved
ty order-in-council, That has nct yet teep domne. I expect discussions and
decisions on tha* within the next twc tc¢ three weeks.

MR. NQTLEY; M¥r._ _Chairmpan, to the minister._ With respect to the lcan which is
now before ths cablnetl is 1t the intention cf the government +to attach any
conditicns with respect to the Wanham site?

MR. MCCRE; I'm no%t sure what the hon. member means bz the Wanham site, but if
you mean, 1s it our intentic¢n tc attach a condition that the plant remain there
and operate there, yes,indeed, The very dcllars that the individual is pazlng
for the asscts voula indicate that there is no rossible way_that he _would Jus
take the machinery and leave the site and not have a_ pé&lleting plant there.
Insofar as the future success of the plant, we're hcpeful unéer the new proposal
that 1t will operate and orperate well. That will depend to a large extent on
how well ths aew opsrators are atle tc work with the farmers in +thé_communit
and get product. I think that's cne c¢f the large question marks, I'm hopefu
that that can occur. .

Inscfar, as +the long-term future is concerned, we cap only say that _the new
cperater is ons who has had scme ccnsiderable experiemnce 1n thlis area and we're
hopeful that anz can make a success of the operation in Wanbhar.,

MR. NQTLEY: Mz, ChairmanL just back.to Mr, Ordze a%ain, I think I've_got the
exact figqurs, ¥r. Ordze. 1I%t was an apgllcatlon shortly 'after the plgughlng
match  in Juane of 1976, based on he $125,000 increase in equity which ha
already been approved by cabinet, The aprlication was made shortly "after the
rloughing matc for additional _fundinq from ADC. I'm sorry I don't have the
exact amount, but thsre was an ag:llcatlon made which, as I understand it 1in
;peéklnq to tae chairman of the board, was in fact, made by Fr. Lewis to the AILC
in Camrcse.



MOCRE: Mr. Chairman, my understanding of the situaticn was that an ADC loan
been agproved before the time pericd in June that the member 1is referring
but ad no been disbursed because of a lack of equity _on behalf of the
eholders. That is why the digscussicns was held with egard to a further
,000 quarantee by the Provincial Treasurer through Co-cp Activies,

was_thsn_my uhderstanding that ALC would be in a position to disturse the
ance of the loan which had already been approved that wcunld see construction
complete and the lant qo into cperation.  Unfortunately at about that time,
July of 1976 or shortly thereafter, the situaticp with regafd to the _total ccsts
of completing, the plant with respect to capital and the operating dollars that
were required insofar as the, co-cp wag conce;ned,chan%ed guite dramatically from
what_ _cur understanding was in June of 1976 in_that thers was an agpllcatlon for
an additional amount funds in the neighktourhcod of half a million dollars,, It
was_ at that point_in time_ that the Agricultural Development Co;goratlon did npot
disburse additional funds because, in fact, we wWwere aware that it wasn't goin
tc do the job.,  When we looked at the total cost and ccst figures that we ha
that I_first rzceived_ in September cr Rugust of 1976, it was quite evident that
that plant simply could not operate with that heavyy a debt 1lodd so it eventually

led to the decision to put it into «receivership. Mr., Ordze may want +to
supplement that.

MR, NCTLEY: May I_ask
to take other peorle's
letter from kanapel wh

HHNps e
i

a lementary gquestion fecr clarification? I dcn't want
.qu cns aways As I understand it Mr, Minister, the
ich, tc the decisicn to put_the piant into_receivership
was in late Auqust, I believe Auqust 26, _ 1976, What we're _talking_ abcut,
however, are +the  procedures the ADC used with respect to the loan agpllcatlgn
which was in_the process of being congidered. The concern expressed o, me 1

that instead of_ the +thing proceedlng as the  people felt it would at the
rloughing match,_ it scmehcw got sent back to the Spirit Biver_ office where it
sat. This was long before RAuqust_26., So, we're talking really about the Eerlod
before. I just wcndered if Mr. Crdze is in a positidén +to "advise wha the
reasons were for this.

supp
esti
led

MB. ORDZE: I'm_ afraid I still can't relate directly to your question, I gust
don't know exactly_what you're saying. But I can say that_ on “July 14 1975,
there were two loans that were,agprgved_for Wanham, and the_reascn they were
apgroved was that thez were to be interim fipancing for shareholders loans. In
crder to disburse ,these we were agking for fairly solid securltg because inp
fact what we wsre dcing was interim financing a lot Oof them to get the rest of
their equity together and repay these loans.,  Ncw thege were never disbursed
tecause the conditicns were nasver met. But *hat is in 1975,

¥R, . CLARK: dr., Chairman, my _question is guite short and to the point, It's a
fcllow-up of a question I asked earlier ¢n the matter of public tenders.
simply ask Mr, Ordze or perhaps the minigter if, Mr. Minister, you could, after
the committee has adjourned its work, go tack and have the appropriate cfficials
of the corporation check_to_see that on all occasicns the ccrporaticn sold land
that public tender was called unlsss wpembers of +the immediate family were
involved. If  you_ could <just give me that assurance. From ycur exrlanation
about some rather sizable farming ogeratlcns .complaining akout ublic tender
being called and their not _gettin he land, it seems to " me like the same Eeogle
may have beern o see me and I told them on +that  occasion I_ agreed wit he
decision waich you made =-- which may_ surprise you, But mz concern, MNr.
Minister, is that there haven't _teen occasigns in _the past where the ccrporation
has dispcsed of land withcout calling a public tender.

MR. MCORE: _Hr. Chairman,:I don't rind inquiring further into that, but I would
rot want to leave the committee with the¢ impression that in_every case with the
exception of an indiyidual fapily situation that we call public tenders._ _We
just talked about -- and there's land involved there, too ~~ a process by _which
we _ask the receiver +to negotiate. uite frankly, there are some people who
would suggest that that's nct a very gccd situation.

MR, CLAFK: I'asa just talking atout farms.

MR, MCORE: Oh you're just talking atout farms, Okay, I can certainlz have a
look at that. égt had the matter nct _kteen brought to  _my attention y th
ccrporation's bid on_ _some farm land, I would have said & year ago that no, we
would always take the high tender. But .there may_ be other sifuations Mr.
Chairman, where we deem it in the b=st interests of a farming community that we
don't accept the high tender, . . . . .

Certainly with Treqard to fipancing, _it's my objective, and I've told the
corporation, that as far as possitle, tl2 loans that are_made by_the ccrpcration
and loans_ that_ are made and assumed by somecne else shoild fall into the
cateqgory of,geople whom we would norwmally approve, Quite  frankly, because of
The Land_Titles Act and some other areas -- and Farm_Credit Corporation has the
same problem -- we do have a difficult time with pecple asguming ADC portgages
who we do not consider to be perscns eligible for them in thé first instance.
That ccncerns me and we made some amsrdments to +the 'act a year ago that T



thought would helr +to _resolve it. I'm not sure that they have, but it hasn't
been a great problem so far with ALC.

At any rates, Mr, Chairmap, _certainly as a %eneral princigle, we follow_that
basis of selling to the high tidder. HcWw we get that _high bidder isn't always
Eky . pulklic tender. It may be by negotiation. But I don't mind, Nr, Chairman
having a_look to see -- I'm not sure that we've sold any extensive anmount o
land,,  It's a-ve:g verz_small.aucunt thusfar, But the Erinci le of selling to
the high Eidder will ccrtinue with scre variaticn with refpect to <family ° farms
and so on that I've talked about.

epared to see

MR.  CLARK: Mr. Chairman, just tc wrag'this upf'the ministgr %s Er 3
s m concerned about =< - tha as

if there has been any farm_ land -~ tha what

teen disposed of -~ and I'm not thinking in_ terms of_ five or_ten acres, but

quarter-sections or larger —-_ without first calling a public +tender, I _full{

recognize that_ there "can be woccasicns when §ou may_ not accegt Ehe hlghef
u £

tender, If need ke I can arque that, c¢n another  occasion. B . wan o
establish the fact here that the minister is_going tc check to see_if there has
teen land sold by the corroraticn where a public ténder was not called first.

¥E. MOCEKE: Mr. Ordze and Mr, Lawrence say_that neither one of them can recollect
any such, situation, but it is ossible  that it could occur by wag of
negotiation. | I'm mnot sure that I'm getting through here, Mr. Chairman, but T
want to make it clear that we will, in all cases, try tc ge% the best value for
the land, with some excepticns I mentioned alout_other meibers of the family and
that kind eof thing, But whether we dc it b% public tender or by negotiation in
the instance I “described with the alfalfa glant in Wanhawm_isS a matter that I
think we_have to have the cpportunity tc do. 'm not _at_all sure that the
corporation when vyou_ consider the, amount of farm land that theg have under
mortgaqe gn& the possibilities of a fair number of_ quarter-sections from time to
time <c¢cmirg 1into_ their hands_ by default om a lcan, shculd be tied to always
advertising by public_tender. That Erlnc1p1e,we w111_¥ry to follow as, much as
we can but certainly there could ke exceptions tc _it.  Thocse excertions tc it
would, quite frankly, cnly te in a case where we felt it was in  the best
interests of the _agricultural industry inp this province, the community there,

and in the financial Teturn to the corpcration, to perhaps negotiate rather than
to qo to tender.

MR. CLARK: #r, Minister, is_ it fair tc conclude that Mr. Qrdze, as_chairman_ of
the board, knows of no case where farmland, a guarter-section or_larger has

teen disposed of by the corporatice without going to putlic tender first. 1Is
that right?

MR. ORDZE: I can't +think of anything that f£its what you are saying. 1&s HMr.
H¥oore has pointed out, on some cccasicng if we feel we can get more money by .a
negotiation situation, we do it. Somethlng that_ everybody should be aware oI is
that_anx €XCESS mcnegs that are cver and above the mone& cwed to us goes to the
criginal owner. It does not come to the corporation. We certainly lcok _at this
very closely sometimes, because ycu can see that if an individual 1s eroding _his
equity to a oint where a year or twc down the road he'll have nothing and if
the land is sold, he gets the balance of that mcney.

MR. MOQRE: Mr. Chairman, could I _surplement that again, I want to Jjust outline
very briefly a case that_ _presently 1s before me” and_ before thé Loard of
directors, We have an elderly widow whcse husband passed_away some two or thres
years ago leaving a verx larqge debt_cr three quarters of land, a good portion of
which was financed by ADC, We will be proceeding to disgcse of two guarters of
land_and get a return_on that. The balance, cne quarter, is one on "which her
residence _is located, 6 such _as it is, It's not very good. We have_under
consideration now what to dc with that. I can assure hon., mémbers it will not
be sold by public tender.

ER. YCUNG: Mr., Chairpan, my guestion relates to DREE grants._As background to
it -- 1t never occurred tc me befcre -- I noticed a report, and I presuile it to
be correct, that the federal government on behalf of DREE or however it's dcne,
is suing a_corporation that has gcne into receivership. It isn't one that is
involve here, But when I read the report it occurred to me that we ought to
know whether the DREE grants and the ability of +he gcvernmert to sue puts the
loss tc the federal qoverrment inm a_gzlcr_p051t10n. What's the ranking in tecrms
cf debt when w2 have a DREE grant like this where the government can  sue_ for
remission of the grant? We have at least one case here under the nutritive
proce551n%_ secticn of the DREE progqram, I perhaps _should add that my
understan 1ng is that the qovernpesnt can only_sue to regain those moneys if the
conditions of the grant have not bteen fulfilled bz the réceiver cf the grant and
that means, I guess, that they ccntinue to operate oyer the three or five years

c§ ggatgver it is that is the conditicn., Can ycu outline for us the priorities
c is?

EE, MCOEF: Well, there are a gocd numker of different agreements involving the
federal Departmen£ cf Regional Econcmic Expansicn. Of course, every prcvince is
different and within the prcvince of Alberta we have some major agreements and



some subaqreements., We have the uaéor cverall umbrella agreement _and +then _we
have +the Alberta north agreemen and the agricultural nutritive processing
agreement, so they all vary., . .

But insofar as ths nutritive processing agreement is ccncerned, I'm not aware
-- and I've read_the agreement a nurber of times -- of any clause or any area ip
there that would allow either +the_ government of Alterta or +the federal
government to -sue_to recover grant funds with the exception ¢f the normal course
cf law _where false or inaccurate information has Yeen provided to get the DREE
grant. I would expect the case the hcn. member is referring to would invclyve
some such thing. ut in terms of whether a plant is succesSful or_not, there is
no possibility of recovering grant funds because the schedule is _laid out _and
when the Elant %oes into operation, a certain percentage of funds are grovided
of that DREE grant._  Then as_ the cperaticn proceeds down the road, at_the end of
three  years I believe it is, f;nalll 100 per cent cf it is palé. If it fails
somewhere in that intervening period ke two governments are simply out the
LREE .grant that_was put_in there., _f shculdn't say they are out, because in_ all
likelikcod the plant would be picked up by  someone else and put_back into
operation, and after all, that was_ the original objective of the DREE grant, to
see a _plant there with employees being employed and so on. .

. I don't know the_case the member i§ referring to, but I would obviously thipk
1th%%1d hage to relate to the provision of falSe informaticr probably to obtain
a grant.

In +the case of our a%reement, that isn't spelled out in the agreepent, It
follows in_other matters,o law, Mr. Chairman, that if_ someoné misled _or
deliberately gave false informatlon to get a grant, we would have an opportunity

to sue for recovery.

BR. _YQUNG: Hr._ Chairman the case in _roint is_not,_as I mentioned, a case
involyving ADC, But I would think the principles would fcllow. As I nnaerstand
it, the ability of the government to sue was that the plant went intc oreration,
tuf it also went into réceivershif befcre the total grant had been aid out,
But as_, I understand the gqrants, tley are usually a major front sum with
sequential gayments as the operation ccntinues in _ progress. My gquestion _was
51mp1% vhether_ ip fact there is_any second position that a loanh frcm ADC_might
ever be 1in 51mp1{ because of a DREE grant belng in place and 1f +that _would e
the case, sure it _would be known tc the officers of ALC because there would
have tc be, I would think, some cclour on the title of the property invclved.

¥R. MOORE: Mr, Chairman, we would know if the federal Department of Regional and
Fconomic Expansion and cur cwn Department of Agriculture in_alberta weére in a
rosition, z way of first mortgage or  something ahead of the Agricultura
Levelorment Corporation, and we've dealt with a numbef of loans where a A
rant was involved and in _no case bas_there been any attachment bg way cf a
irst mortgage or some such thing_tc a CREE grant. I'm "not _aware +that "“there
have_ been anz by way of a second mortgage either._ The schedule of payments is
simply laid out so that there is every,cgportunlty.for the plant to succeed. .

I might add that the Joint ccamittee involving the federal and_provincial
governments do a very thorough jcb =-- in fact in my view sometimes_a little too
thorough =-- in that thez try to prove that a plant can be viable without the
LREE grant before it can qet it and I've been sazlng to the federal side _of the
DREE_ joint nutritive processing aqreepent in Albefta that we reall¥ didn't %et
involved in this agreement to help cut tusipesses that are completely viable
without the DREE  grant. The purpose is to help out those who aTe prettg
questicnable without it. $So there is scme slcwness in the rocessing of LRE

rants, vecauss  the reguirements _are retty stiff in erms of the equity

inancing and the five~year rroijecticn with regard to plant operational costs
and net returns and so on.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We have now ccme to the end of the gquestions. What is your
Fleasure?

MR, _CLAPK: i#r, Chairman, I would move that we thank the %entlemen from the 1q.
Levelopment Corporation and the ginister and that next wsek we have Recreatiohn,
Farks and Wildlife ready, pressent, and available,

SCME HON., MEMBFRS: Agqreed.

MR, CHAIRMAN: The_ next_  week agenda, as I understand it, is the recreaticnal
group, not parks and wildlife, and u:._ida;r will be a§v1se3.to bring whcever he
wiskes to come. I'd also like to join with the committee in thanking youw, Mr.
Moore, Mr,., Ordze, and Mr. Lawrence, -for your co-operation.

The meeting stands adjourned.



